

South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation

South Carolina State Board of Nursing

110 Centerview Dr. • Columbia • SC • 29210 P.O. Box 12367 • Columbia • SC 29211-2367

Phone: 803-896-4550 • NURSEBOARD@llr.sc.gov • Fax: 803-896-4515

www.llronline.com/POL/Nursing/



110 Centerview Drive, Room 108, Columbia, SC 29210 July 27-28, 2017

Thursday, July 27, 2017 A. Call to Order:..... 8:30 a.m. 1. For Action: Excused/ Unexcused Board Member Absences 2. For Action: Full Agenda 3. For Action: Consent Agenda (Accepted/Approved - Unless moved to regular agenda by Board) a) For Information: NCLEX RN and PN Summary Statistics for April 1, 2017 through June 30, 2017 b) For Acceptance: March 31, 2017 Board of Nursing Nominations Committee Meeting Minutes c) For Acceptance: April 13, 2017 Nursing Practice and Standards Committee (NPSC) Meeting Minutes d) For Acceptance: April 18, 2017 Advisory Committee on Nursing Education (ACONE) Meeting Minutes e) For Acceptance: May 17, 2017 Joint Committee for Approval for APRN Exemption Requests Meeting Minutes f) For Information: Budget g) For Information: Forbes Article: FTC Sets Its Sights On Occupational Licensing h) For Information: South Carolina Office for Healthcare Workforce Advisory Board Meeting-April 20, 2017 Summary i) For Information: CE Broker Reports j) For Information: NCSBN's Nursys Database Welcomes Data from NBCRNA Article k) For Information: RPP Quarterly Report 4. For Action: Board Meeting Minutes a) May 18-19, 2017 Board of Nursing Meeting Minutes B. Appearances: 8:35 a.m. 1. For Action: Education8:35 a.m. a) For Action/Response: Response to Citation for 2016 NCLEX Passing Rate Deficiency

1. Spartanburg Community College- ADN Program

2. For Action: Practice	9:00 a.m.
a) For Action: Initial Licensure Demographics and Renewal Licensure Demogra	aphics Update-
Rhonda Hughes, Director for the Center for Nursing Leadership and	
Byron Kirby, Program Manager for Revenue and Fiscal Affairs	
b) For Action: Advanced Practice Committee (APC)	
1. Advisory Opinion #63	
Update Regarding Scope of Practice Bill for APRNs	
3. Request to Remove the Joint Statement of the SC Board of Nursing and	the SC Board of Medical
Examiners from website postings	
c) For Action: Nursing Practice and Standards Committee (NPSC)	
 Advisory Opinion Supplement on the Nursing Management of Invasive D 	evices (Catheters, Lines and
Tubes)	
i) Proposed Changes/Revisions- Cardiovascular System LPN	
2. Advisory Opinions (AO)	
i) Review/No Change- AO #20, 51, 52	
ii) Proposed Change/Revisions- AO #5, 9a, 9b, 17, 23, 41, 53	- 40.00
3. For Action: Proposed CRNA- New Employment/Change of Practice I	
a) JoLee Gudmundson, Executive Director SC Association of Nurse Ane	
4. For Action: Revised Joint Advisory Opinion Regarding Over the Co	
Herbal Supplements	
a) Darra Coleman- Chief Advice Counsel, SC Department of Labor, Licensing 8	· ·
5. For Discussion: Joint Pain Management Guidelines (Closed Session	•
a) Darra Coleman- Chief Advice Counsel, SC Department of Labor, Licensing 8	9
6. For Information: CE Broker Demonstration (Closed Session)	12:00 p.m.
a) Dylan Sitterle, Project Coordinator, Labor, Licensing & Regulation	
C. Appearances:	1:00 p.m.
1. Office of Investigations and Enforcement (OIE) – Mark Sanders (closed	session)1:00 p.m.
a) For Action: Investigative Review Committee (IRC) Report	
b) For Discussion: OIE Statistics	
c) For Information: eNLC Impact on Investigative and Disciplinary Process (lega	al counsel)
D. Reports/Discussion Topics: (May also be taken up before, between and a	after appearances)
1. President's Report	
a) For Action: Report from the Board of Nursing Nominations Committee - Co	mmittee Nominations
b) For Action: National Council of State Boards of Nursing (NCSBN) - Propos	ed By-Law Changes; Vote at
2017 Delegate Assembly	
2. Administrator's Report	

a) For Information: Tri-Regulator Symposium

b) For Information: New Board Staff c) For Information: Website Updates d) For Action: Discussion of Resolutions: Creating Seizure Safety in Schools Study Committee and **Designation of Members** e) For Action: eNLC Implementation and Possible Need for Regulatory Change f) For Information: TAANA Position Paper g) For Action: Upcoming Conferences FARB Conference: Attendance by New Advice Counsel October in Savannah, Georgia 2. Clear Conference: September 13-16 in Denver, CO h) For Action: New Licensee Wall Certificate 3. Education a) For Information: Lander University Increased Enrollment b) For Information: Greenville Technical College: Change in Nurse Administrator c) For Information: Technical College of the Lowcountry: Change in Semester Length d) For Information: ECPI Columbia Campus: Change in Director of Nursing Education- Practical Nursing e) For Action: South Dakota State University: Refresher Course Changes E. Hearings/ Discipline a) For Action: Hearings – Office of Disciplinary Counsel FRIDAY, JULY 28, 2017 F. Call to Order:.....8:30 a.m.

G. Application Appearances (Confidential)8:35 a.m.